

**June 1, 2015 @ 7:00pm Regular Meeting**

Chairman Dave Anderson called the June meeting to order. Supervisors present were Jimmie Roach, Dave Hauser. Also present, Treasurer Dominic Henderson and clerk, A. Anderson.

All stood for the pledge of allegiance.

May minutes were reviewed. Anderson made a motion to accept the May minutes as written, J. Roach seconded. All were in favor.

Treasurer's report – Henderson stated that the Township has received the 1<sup>st</sup> ½ of the tax levy, 2<sup>nd</sup> ½ will be received next month. Receipts for May were in the amount of \$10,571.41. Disbursements were \$39,695.63, leaving a balance as of May 30, 2015 of \$487,026.22. Anderson made a motion to accept the treasurer's report as written, Hauser seconded. All were in favor.

Crosslake Officer Bobbie Willard reported on 45 calls for May.

Chief Randy Roach reported on 14 calls for May. There were 5 in Center Township, 1 in Pelican and 8 in Mission. The majority of the calls were EMS related.

Recycle – J. Roach stated that the recycle container is filling up quickly with the summer season upon us. There was nothing to report for relief.

Road & Bridge – Anderson stated that the road inspection went well. There were a few areas that need crack filling and trees need to be limbed on the right of ways. A resident inquired about some road work from last year that he thought Anderson Bros. was to repair.

Park & Rec. – Ray Holm stated that the tennis program has gotten off to a good start. The Independence Day parade will be on July 4 @ 11:00am. Root beer floats to follow. Parking lot is being expanded. Michael Blassey and Ray Holm have planted some white pines. Dale Johnson brought a proposal to the board regarding an archery range. J. Roach would like to see a committee to research an archery range/shooting range. All agreed that safety would need to be a number one priority. The proposed archery range would be a max. of 200 feet. Henderson brought up the issue of insurance. Officer Willard suggested some minor DNR training, with the possibility of issuing a certificate for those using the archery range on township land. J. Roach asked if there was anyone willing to be on said committee. Dale Johnson would chair. Anderson would be a liaison for the board.

Comprehensive Plan – Terry Havir stated the new web page is still in the works.

No Cemetery report. J. Roach made a comment about the layout of the new portion of the cemetery. The company that laid the cemetery out did it north/south. There have been complaints regarding the north/south layout.

Residents felt that it should be laid out east/west. Anderson had checked with Westwood, the company that originally did the work, it would cost about \$5,000 to \$6,000 to relay the cemetery to east/west. J. Roach made a motion to have the cemetery resurveyed for an east/west layout. Hauser seconded. Motion carried.

Transfer Station – Nothing to report.

Old Business – J. Roach asked about estimates for a building to house the plow truck. D. Anderson will get another bid. J. Roach contacted Jim Van Horn regarding cleaning up after storms. J. Roach made a motion to contract with Jimmie Van Horn to handle tree limbing after storms, D. Hauser seconded. All were in favor.

New Business – Nothing to discuss.

Claims were reviewed by all. D. Anderson made a motion to pay claims 7553 – 7578 in the amount of \$27,990.14, D. Hauser seconded. All were in favor.

J. Roach made a motion to adjourn the June meeting, D. Hauser seconded. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Anna Anderson  
Mission Clerk

\*\*\*\*\* June minutes are unapproved until the July 6, 2015 meeting \*\*\*\*\*

Upcoming Dates:	July 4	Independence Day Parade
	July 6	7pm Regular Meeting
	July 14	7pm Fire/Relief Meeting
	July 18	Fire Fair
	Aug. 3	7pm Regular Meeting
	Sept. 8	7pm Regular Meeting (Tuesday)